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DATE: April 9, 1997
TO: Division of Records and Reporting "
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and W istewater ©

RE: Docket No. 961321-WS, Application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Clay County by Point Water and Sewer, Inc.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter dated April 1, 1997, from Mr. David
Bolam, P.E., Department of Environmental Protection, to Mr. John Yonge, President, Point
Water and Sewer, Inc. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Richard Redemann, Division of Water and Wastewater
Kathleen Johnson, Division of Legal Services
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Department of
Environmental Protection

Northeast District
Lawton Chiles 7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite B200 Virginia B Wetherell
Governor Jacksonville, Florida 32256-7590 Secretary
aviil1, 1997 RECEIVED
Mr. John Yonge, President APR 07 199/
Point Water and Sewer, Inc. R
4753 Raggedy Point Road me of Water and Wastewsle
Orange Park, Florida 32073 T
RE: Clay County - Domestic Wastewater

This is in reference to your application for wastewater permit for the above referenced project.
The Department has received no comments on the draft permit, therefore the final permit will be
issued after the applicant has satisfied the certification requirements of the State of Florida Public
Service Commission (PSC). The final permit cannot be issued uniil PSC requirements have been
met.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, do not hesitate to contact Jon Dinges at (904)
448-4330, extension 361.

Sincerely,

Rl

David J. Bolam, P.E.
Domestic Wastewater Section

cc: James M. Lucas, P.E.
Douglas H. Reynolds
Patricia Brady, PSC

“Protert, Conserve and Monage Florida's Environment ond Natural Resources”
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